Consulting

November 12, 2018

Fort Bend County Engineering Department
Atten: Stacy Slawinski

301 Jackson Street

Richmond, TX 77469

Project: Various Arcola Roads in Precinct 1
Fort Bend County Project No. 17120x, PO#169720
Invoice No. 2 Project No. HIC18-10

Dear Mr. Slawinski:

HJ Consulting, Inc. is pleased to provide you with the second invoice for the service rendered for the completion of
Preliminary Engineering Design for the above referenced project. The summary of work accomplished is
summarized below. Please let me know if | can be of assistance.

Task : Contract Percent Invoice to Previously Due
Amount complete Date Invoiced This Invoice

Basic Services:

Phase |- Preliminary Eng. $45,548 95% $43,270.60 $15,941.80 $27,328.80
Phase II- Final Design $145,277 0% -0- -0- -0- -0-
Phase flI- Construction  $29,893 at time and material - 0- -0- -0-

Additional Services:

Topographic Survey $16,700 100% $16,700 $15,030 $1,670.00
Survey Control $2500 100% $2500 -0- $2500.00
Geotechnical Services  $7980 100% 57980 -0- $7980.00
Total $247,898 \/ $70,450.60 / $30,971.80 l/ $39,478.80

We appreciate the opportunity to collaborate with the Fort Bend County Project. | certify this invoice to
be true and cofrect.

Sincerely,
P . . »
l -
Harish Jajoo, P.E., CFM

President

Civil Engineers | Construction Managers

4771 Sweetwater Boulevard, Suite 254, Sugar Land, Texas 77479
832-338-3202 (C) | 832-553-3103 (F) | www . hjconsultinginc.com



November 12, 2018
Attachment to Invoice # 2
Various Arcola Roads
Project #17210x, PO # 169720

Summary of Work Accomplished for October-November 2018

1.Surveying and Geotechnical Investigation tasks completed.
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2. Draft Preliminary Engineering Report completed and submitted for review and comments
3.PER presentation completed with County and stakeholders

4. Received the verbal feedback/comments from county and other participants

Civil Engineers | Construction Managers

4771 Sweetwater Boulevard, Suite 254, Sugar Land, Texas 77479
832-338-3202 (C) | 832-553-3103 (F) | www.hjconsultinginc.com



Svatek, Donna

T O
From: Kevin A. Mineo, PE <kmineo®@binkleybarfield.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 10:30 AM
To: Harish Jajoo; ENGInvoices
Cc: James Fields, P.E.
Subject: RE: FBC Project 17120x, Various Arcola Roads- Invoice # 2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Donna-
Please proceed with processing this Revised invoice. BBl approves this for further processing by Fort Bend County.

Kind Regards,

Kevin A. Mineo, PE | Sr. Project Manager
Binkley & Barfield, Inc. | TBPE F-257 | 713.869.3433 p | 713.907.3422 ¢

From: Harish Jajoo <harish@hjconsultinginc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 9:51 AM

To: enginvoices@fortbendcountytx.gov

Cc: James Fields, P.E. <jfields@binkleybarfield.com>; Kevin A. Mineo, PE <kmineo@binkleybarfield.com>
Subject: RE: FBC Project 17120x, Various Arcola Roads- Invoice # 2

Agreed. Please review the attached revised invoice. Thanks

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Kevin A. Mineo, PE

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 5:37 PM

To: Harish Jajoo

Cc: James Fields, P.E.

Subject: RE: FBC Project 17120x, Various Arcola Roads- Invoice # 2

Harish-

Since the PER isn’t officially completed till you turn in the actual final PER document, can you please revise to 90% max
for the PER. Also Survey shouldn’t be to a 100% unless you are absolutely confident they have gotten all the points
required for your design and have done that accurately. | would reduce their % to 90% also. Please address or respond
and we can discuss further.

Kind Regards,

Kevin A. Mineo, PE | Sr. Project Manager
Binkley & Barfield, Inc. | TBPE F-257 | 713.869.3433 p | 713.907.3422 ¢
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